/\’3 BIS-MAN
fﬁ TR SWNSIT

CAPITAL AREA TRANSIT

Bis-Man Transit Board Meeting Agenda
June 23, 2016, 11:30 a.m.

Bis-Man Transit Center Conference Room
3750 East Rosser, Bismarck ND
e Welcome & Introductions [Ben Ehreth]
e Consent Agenda

1. Previous Month’s Minutes [Kalen Ost]
= Attachment A - 16.05.26 Board Meeting Minutes V2
= Attachment B - 16.05.26 Board Meeting Executive Session Minutes V2
= Attachment C - 16.06.08 Admin Committee Minutes

2. Financial Report [Roy Rickert]
= Attachment D - 16.05 Financial Packet

3. Ride Stats [Roy Rickert]
= Attachment E - 16.05 Ridership Metrics Report

4. Web and Social Media Stats [Kalen Ost]
= Attachment F - 16.05 Analytics Report

5. Staff Safety Accreditation [Roy Rickert]
= Attachment G - 16.06.13 Safety Stats

e Regular Agenda
6. Consideration to Add Ben Ehreth to Signature Cards [Ben Ehreth]
7. Consideration of CND Contract [Roy Rickert]

8. Update Of Service Change Recommendations [Ben Ehreth]

o Executive Director Report [Roy Rickert]

Bis-Man Transit delivers valued public transportation, linking people, jobs and communities.

3750 East Rosser Avenue, Bismarck, ND 58501 e P: (701) 258-6817 e F: (701) 258-6752 @ www.bismantransit.com




Committee Updates

9. Administrative Committee [Kim Badenhop]
10. Finance Committee [DeNae Kautzmann]

11. Board Application [Steve Heydt]
e Other Business [Ben Ehreth]
e Executive Session

12. Legal Issues [Roy Rickert]

e Adjourn [Ben Ehreth]

Bis-Man Transit delivers valued public transportation, linking people, jobs and communities.

3750 East Rosser Avenue, Bismarck, ND 58501 P:(701) 258-6817 F:(701) 258-6752 www.bismantransit.com



M BIS-MAN
CAT TRAWNSIT

CAPITAL AREA TRANSIT

Bis-Man Transit Board Meeting Minutes
May 26, 2016, 11:30 a.m.

Bis-Man Transit Center Conference Room

3750 East Rosser, Bismarck ND

Attending: President Ben Ehreth Vice President Steve Heydt

Sec./Tres. DeNae Kautzmann Mike Wagner

Marge Ellefson Kim Badenhop
Kim Stevenson Glenn Lauinger
Karel Sovak Jeannie Pedersen
Absent: Terry Woelber
Staff: Roy Rickert Gary Schumacher
Craig Sjoberg Elliot Rust
Shanda Miller Kalen Ost
Guests: Steve Saunders Jonathan Sanstead

Meeting was called to order at 11:324 a.m. by President Ben Ehreth.

Consent Agenda

Approval: Steve Heydt moved to approve the consent agenda. Mike Wagner seconded the
motion and it carried unanimously.

Regular Agenda

Insurance: The contract is ambiguous and past performance under the contract will be
taken into consideration when interpreting its meaning. The past understanding under the
contract was that Mr. Schumacher was to insure Taxi 9000 vehicles. DeNae Kautzmann
noted that the contract specifically excludes the use of Taxi 9000 vehicles in the
performance of the contract. Ben Ehreth moved to table discussion and wait for the
executive session. Steve Hevdt seconded the motion and it carried.

Bis-Man Transit delivers valued public transportation, linking people, jobs and communities.

3750 East Rosser Avenue, Bismarck, ND 58501 e P: (701) 258-6817 e F: (701) 258-6752 @ www.bismantransit.com




Consideration of Status of Bis-Man Transit Brokerage Services for City of Bismarck:
Steve Saunders said the City of Bismarck has approved Bis-Man Transit to be the provider
for the next five years, beginning January 1, 2017. Rachel Drewlow will be conducting the
negotiation process. Kim Badenhop moved to have staff work on negotiations and the Board
will review it prior to it being signed. Steve Heydt seconded the motion and it carried
unanimously.

Consideration of Fixed Route/Paratransit Changes: Roy Rickert presented proposed
changes to the fixed route and paratransit systems, as a result of the Mobility 2017 study,
listening sessions, surveys, and meetings with city leadership. Roy Rickert said he would
like to hold a public listening session prior to the public hearing with the City of Bismarck to
help try to answer any questions the public may have. Roy Rickert said they will need to
advertise for the public hearing twice in 30 days and will also need to advertise the listening
session. DeNae Kautzmann moved to approve the document changes to the fixed route and
paratransit systems, as well as advertise for the public hearing that will be before the
Bismarck City Commission in July. Karel Sovak seconded the motion. Steve Heydt amended
the motion to have Roy Rickert or Nate Vatnsdal review a suggested change to one of the
Mandan routes. Karel Sovak seconded the amendment. The motion carried as amended.

Consideration of Leases: Roy Rickert presented the new lease for West River Transit that
included a 7% increase on a one-year term. Karel Sovak moved to accept the new lease. Kim
Badenhop seconded and it carried unanimously.

APTA Board Conference Summary: DeNae Kautzmann and Kim Badenhop presented their
experience from the APTA Board Conference attended earlier in the month. Both agreed the
conference would be a positive experience for more Board members to attend.

Executive Director’s Report

Transfer Point: Roy Rickert expressed concern over the space allotted for transfers at
Kirkwood Mall’s parking lot once the transfer point is moved to the south of the building. He
will propose the City Commission allow the organization to temporarily move to the east
side of the property on 7th and Front, but a permanent solution is still needed. Steve Heydt
moved to allow Roy Rickert to make the proposal to the City Commission. DeNae seconded
the motion and it carried unanimously.

Staff: Roy Rickert introduced Finance Manager Elliot Rust.

NTD: Roy Rickert said the paperwork has been completed for the report, and will be
approved by the Board before the report is sent back to the FTA.

Triennial: Roy Rickert said FTA is closing the procurement policy procedure findings after
receiving the updated paperwork.

Dump the Pump: Roy Rickert said the organization will promote Dump the Pump with
social media posting and posters.

Bis-Man Transit delivers valued public transportation, linking people, jobs and communities.

3750 East Rosser Avenue, Bismarck, ND 58501 P:(701) 258-6817 F:(701) 258-6752 www.bismantransit.com



APTA Paratransit Conference: Roy Rickert said the paratransit conference attended by
he and Shanda Miller was full of informational sessions and they were able to make a
number of good contacts as the service moves forward.

Photo ID Makers: Roy Rickert said the organization is looking at purchasing hardware and
software to create its own ID cards. These cards would be given to ADA-eligible riders and
individuals over the age of 65 two swipe on the fixed route fare boxes to qualify for a free
one-way ride.

Committees

Administrative Committee: Kim Badenhop said after the Board meeting, members were
planning to meet to schedule their next meeting.

Finance committee: No Report.

Board Application Committee: Steve Heydt said he would like to be proactive and discuss
individuals of interest as potential Board candidates.

Other Business

Audit: Glenn Lauinger said Elliot Rust received a copy of the preliminary audit, and he
believed he would be able to fix 2 of the 3 findings immediately. The third finding, an
investment with Inland America, cannot be altered until the investment is liquidated.

Adjourned: Jeannie Pedersen moved to adjourn the meeting and was seconded by Mike Wagner.
The meeting adjourned at 1:27 p.m.

Bis-Man Transit delivers valued public transportation, linking people, jobs and communities.

3750 East Rosser Avenue, Bismarck, ND 58501 P:(701) 258-6817 F:(701) 258-6752 www.bismantransit.com



) e ] <y
BISMAN TRANSIT BOARD : “/ Kl g
DATE oy 2o, 20 [, ’ \ te -,
% et 2 it et
4 '(v\ Yo afpuie : A g iz L’ o r./:f: ,;
ewm aeux/f ai*mu, W'Jé‘ WU H’Cﬂfﬂ '“ & fvf W““f # Moux Pelae 7! (7 i’»’”“n
Name Y Name Y| N /5.,&’ Name Y| N| ey -
Kim Badenhop Kim Badenhop A F"f//,{)lﬁim Badenhop %ﬁa
Ben Ehreth ~ Ben Ehreth i Ben Ehreth v (Omptg,.
Marge Ellefson b Marge Ellefson ol Marge Ellefson il it
Steve Heydt - Steve Heydt - Steve Heydt v iy (/; ey
DeNae Kautzmann L DeNae Kautzmann V- DeNae Kautzmann l/' W\I—
Glenn Lauinger il Glenn Lauinger L) Glenn Lauinger L fd"lw_ A
Jeanie Pedersen Jeanie Pedersen Jeanie Pedersen (7 $ern £
Karel Sovak T Karel Sovak L Karel Sovak ol 'u‘
Kim Stevenson L Kim Stevenson fr= Kim Stevenson i '/a"/“ fﬂkr
Michael Wagner L Michael Wagner L Michael Wagner = '\(ugfggw/
Terry Wolber _ Terry Wolber — Terry Wolber st /_
mation ean L(-@d wetian danvied . 7 -3 [ "%f
. way . i Caviied Lo/' ML
AN ( g 2 @LMM e {/J
# mﬂy‘tu/( deapst Wl /J vt # 0 e TV epppsve Warsfepgt # 0!’ ¥ g FM“W{ +o "“\[“u '/1
Name v | N e Name | Y | N |77, Name YNy
Kim Badenhop il }/” ‘|Kim Badenhop L] ;:/_i-l. Kith Badenhop j{}
Ben Ehreth v 8, //|Ben Ehreth /wlid{Ben Ehreth L
Marge Ellefson v~ 2"~ [Marge Ellefson v Nf‘é Marge Ellefson
Steve Heydt v Steve Heydt / Mf, Steve Heydt
DeNae Kautzmann e DeNae Kautzmann V~ DeNae Kautzmann
Glenn Lauinger v Glenn Lauinger . Glenn Lauinger
Jeanie Pedersen L Jeanie Pedersen el Jeanie Pedersen
Kim Stevenson v Kim Stevenson Kim Stevenson
Karel Sovak - Karel Sovak Karel Sovak
Michael Wagner v Michael Wagner Michael Wagner
Terry Wolber Terry Wolber Terry Wolber
wetine Cayt ed i Camiedl verc V&
Covi A
it # #
Name Y N Name Y N Name Y N
Kim Badenhop Kim Badenhop Kim Badenhop
Ben Ehreth Ben Ehreth Ben Ehreth

Marge Ellefson

Marge Ellefson

Steve Heydt

Steve Heydt

DeNae Kautzmann

DeNae Kautzmann

Glenn Lauinger

Glenn Lauinger

Jeanie Pedersen

Jeanie Pedersen

Karel Sovak

Karel Sovak

Kim Stevenson

Kim Stevenson

Michael Wagner

Michael Wagner

Terry Wolber

Terry Wolber

Marge Ellefson

Steve Heydt

DeNae Kautzmann

Glenn Lauinger

Jeanie Pedersen

Karel Sovak

Kim Stevenson

Michael Wagner

Terry Wolber




*MITAJI Y} Op 0} J0JIAII(] JAIINIIXF ) UL DUIPLJUOD JO Mor| AuB

01 NP JOU pue ‘A[JUILIND JOIDAL(] }ISUBL], dY} JO PLOIOM [[BIDAO 9} yim d[oy 03 St sy}
d1e]1S 0] AJ0U [B1OAdS aprW SIdqUIdW IdPITWWO)) Y [, “JoAo[dwd aAnnadwod . st jisuei],
UBIA[-SIE 2InSud 0] [enuewl ddA0[dwd A110 yorewssig ay} e J00[ 01 pa13e dPIWWOo)) Y],

"WNWIUTW B B “9JIAIIS JOWOISND puk A)9Jes J0J SAINSLIW JO }9S USALIP dourUIOfIad 295 0}
1. USBA Q9)TWIWO)) 9Y) “10eNU0d suonerdd(/urupy oy JoJ 4.3 Y3 Surpae3ar AJjedyroads

"UOTIOUNJ 1Y JOIIP B
J0 j0enUOod suonerdO/urwpy Y3 JOYI Ul JOU ‘d11y J0211p woyj deiedas aq pnoys yorgm
‘eaJe SUIJJeIS IO JJBIS JOYJO AUR ST 2JOY) JI UO JOJIJII(] QANNIIXH dY) woij ndur 1sanbax

0] $13e 2NIWWO)) AY) ‘A[[euonippy "dA¥ Y} Ul papnjoul aq A[[ed1j10ads pinoys yorygm
3urjyels Aue pue 9A1dadsiad s1y woly SaIry 101 [N SUIPILGIL NI WO)) Y] 0)
UOIEPUSWIIOIAI B PIA0Id J0IDAII(] JANNIIXH AU} 1sanbar 03 $9313e 0S|k 39 TWW0)) Y],

"preog Jsuel], UBIA-SIH
AU} yum A30aa1p juswAodwd 10J (801110 Jsow seate ay} e uosiad [eroueuly € pue ‘(qd.l
O[I1}) PUBWIWIOD UT 7 © “JOOI(J QANNOIXE ) SI0ITE 9ONIUIO)) ) ‘D) ST} IV

*10J0B1UOD BIA pakojdwo Jjes
oY) JO 151 oY) Yum “isuel], Aq paAojdwa A[30a11p JJe)s uo uoIssndsIp snorAdld pamalrsy

Yorewsiq 101§ Yueq UOLIRIS

wd¢:S ‘9107 ‘g duny
SUIIQAA NTWIIO)) UONBISIUTWPY JISUBI] UBIA-SI{



CEVIB'STS

slleday

T€£009€TS

9T0C AVIN 404 1Isued] Jaydewnyds 01 paMo Jjunouly

99°€69°C6TS-

(9107 ‘O€ 111dV) Yluo|Al Jolid 19n0 Bseasdaq/asealdu]

G9'620°00LTS |elol
ETVTI9'ETS (3unoooy 10daq sng) yjueg sn
CT'19v'61S (1odaq sng) |e1dueul{ uoLiels
L9 ESTTVS (Aed |11g) |e1oueulq uolIelS
00°000°007S (susodaq ||v) [eloueuld uolieis

¥/.'695'6£CS

(ST0T-L0-¥ JO se) QD |eldueuly uoliels

66'0€C'98TTS

1UN022Y SSUIABS |BIDUBUIH UOIIRIS

aJuejeg

10

uolledo0n

9107 ‘TE AV JO SD saoup|pg JUN0IVY

day |eloueul




| abed

9¥°'€06'9 9%°'€06'9- Iv10oL
90'GS0‘y 90'GS0'v- OINYG3S - 9910209

0'8¥8°'C 0v'8¥8°Z- OINYG3S - §9v0.09 910¢/.¢/v0 0 #0Od g
91°€069- “'Vd 1719 - 6669101 "OISIT10D O¥1IN 9102/¥0/S0 €0Le 3o9yd- jud |9
Le/€0°L 1€°2€0°L- Iv10L
Le2€0°L L€/€0'L- 'uind 00LLS - 00LLS 910¢/8¢/¥0 '8G888 g
1€°2€0°L- “'Vd 1719 - 6669101 301440 3aIs3did 9102/¥0/S0 coLe ¥29yD- jud [I'g
00'949¢ 00'99¢- Iv10L
00'9S9¢ 00°'GS¢- ""LISNVHL - ¥9¥020S9 9102/8¢/¥0 £8669 g
00°6S¢- “'Vd 1719 - 6669101 “INOD JINOYLO313 9102/¥0/S0 LoLE 3o9yd- jud |9
89'0/.°C¢ 89'0/.°C¢- av.iOoL
89'0/2°22 89'0/.°C¢- 'ued - L0E0S - L0E0S 9102/20/S0 T ludy g
89'0..°CZ- “'Vd 71719 - 6669101 adN>d 9102/¥0/S0 00LE ¥29yD- jud [I'g
66'G16 66916~ Iv10oL
66°LLL 66°LLL- 'VTIVLSNI - VIOvLS 910¢/6¢2/¥0 92699 g
00'v.L. 00'¥..- OO0 M\3AN - D10¥LS 910¢/0¢/¥0 6€£29¢ g
66°G¥6- “'Vd 17119 - 6669101 "ONI ‘NVY-2 9102/¥0/S0 660¢ ¥o9yd- jud |I'g
G9'0¥ G990 Iv10oL
[S{eN0174 G900 O LId3™0 - vLLLoS

S9°0v- “'dad 17V - 0004101 dOMNg LNVHOY3AN 9102/€0/S0 S00 328y
0¢'s 0¢'G- avLiOoL
0c'S 0¢'S- '3S - LLLOS - LLLOS

0¢'G- “'Vd 1719 - 6669101 9102/LE/S0 3o3yd

junowy |euiblQ junowy pred Juno22y way aweN ajeq wnN adA]
910z Aep

lle3od ¥99Y9

pleog Jisuel] uepsig

9LIvLI90
INd 01:€



Z 9bed

00°0S 00°0G- V1Ol
00709 00°0S- “HNENIZY - O20S0S 9102/12/v0  MONHO g
00°0S- 'vd 1719 - 6669101 UoZlIOA 9102/v0/S0 oLle A99yD-jud Ii'g
02'0cs 0Z'0¢s- V1Ol
0c'0cs 0c°02s- "BUEIN SISEM - 4001 910¢/10/S0  ""29Cy9 e
02°0cs- 'vd 1719 - 6669101 "INIOVNVIN 3LSVM 9102/v0/S0 60L€ A99yD-jud li'g
16'8€L°) 16'8€L')- V1Ol
LZ's6L L L2'S6L L H1vdvd - 1V20S0S

0€'evs 0e'evs- 'avl 1vO - ¢ve0S0s 9102/0¢/v0  ""0v9.6 e
16'8€L ) 'vd 1719 - 6669101 uozusA 9102/v0/S0 80L€ A99yD-jud lig
GL'6S1 GL'6S1- Iv1iOl
GL'6S1 G.'6S1- "'S3ANISNE - 080605 9102/€0/S0  ""IOANI g
SL'6S1- 'vd 1719 - 6669101 ONILNIdd @3LINN 9102/v0/S0 Loie A199yD-jud li'g
00vLL 00vLL- V1Ol
00vilL 00 ¥LL- 'av vIa3an - v80e60s 910¢/S¢/iv0 - - 6ECy g
00°'vLL- 'vd 1719 - 6669101 an1 SWvs 9102/v0/S0 90L€ A99yD-jud li'g
00'0¥c 00°0vc- Iv.iOl
00°0¥¢ 00°0v¢- AL/OIavy - 80605 910¢/0€/v0 ¢sso g
00°0¥c- 'vd 1719 - 6669101 T MOUVIASIF olavy 9102/v0/S0 soLe A99yD-jud li'g
(AN A 0z'ele’L- V1Ol
(A A (AT AR "'d -S3dIL - ¢V¥0L0S 9102/¢0/S0  09¥PYL g
ozele't 'vd 1719 - 6669101 JHIL MO 9102/v0/S0 voie A99yD-jud li'g

junowy [euibuo junowy pied junodoy way aweN ajeq wnN adAL
910z Aen
[reyaqg V_OQ—._U 9LIv1LI90
Nd oL:€

pleog Jisuel] uepsig



¢ abed

ce'qce ¢e'qce- Iv10L
(49144 c¢e'qce- 'AQY OSIN - 980609 91L0¢/L0/S0  LOJV g
(AN TAA “'¥d 1719 - 6669101 ANNGRIL MOUVIANSIE 91L02/0L/S0 9LLE Yo9yD- jud |I'g
00°0S¢ 00°0S¢- Iv10L
00°0S¢ 00°05¢- 181 - 20508 - ¢0S0S 9102/61/S0 "/ "ANI g
00°05¢- “'Vd 1719 - 6669101 DIANTV 9102/0L/S0 SLig ¥o9yd- jud |9
0186 0°186- Iv1iOoL
9¢'sve 9¢'sve- leg |elojiuer - D001 910¢/¥2/S0  ""C 'ANI g
[SrA ) 74 9¢'Sve- "J8S |elojuer - 0001 910c/01L/S0 "¢ "ANI g
¢S°06v 25061 "8G |elojiuer - D001 910¢2/0¢/+¥0 '1206¢ g
70°186- “'Vd 71719 - 6669101 JAdRd N3NV 91L02/0L/S0 vLLE ¥29yD- jud |I'g
66'66.°L 66°66.L L- Iv10oL
66'66.°L 6666/ L- '0O3 dOHS - VELE0S 9102/0L/SO0  909LSL¥ g
6666 L- “'Vd 71719 - 6669101 ST700.1 NIV 91L02/0L/S0 €Lie 329yD- jud |I'g
60°ce 60°¢ce- avLiOoL
60°¢€e 60°¢ce- X3 VAN - dC060S 910¢/.1L/S0 g
60°€e- 'WVd 1719 - 6669101 'NIAava ATd3gINIMA 9102/92/S0 clie 3o9yd- jud |9
6.'222'L 6.'222'L- Iv10oL
02°'eSe 0c'ese- SANITHIV - 920608

00'¢s. 00°¢€G.- ONIDAOT - V206095

¢L’l9 cL19- ""OdSNVYHL - 320609

VA VAo X3 V3N - dC0605 9102/50/S0 g
6.'222'L- 'WVd 17119 - 6669101 NNVINZLNVMY IVN3A 9102/92/S0 LLLE 3o9yd- jud |9

junowy |euiblQ junowy pred Juno22y way aweN ajeq wnN adA]
910z Aep

lleyaqg 329yo
pleog Jisuel] uepsig

9LIvLI90
INd 01:€



{ abed

/18'999 /8'G99- Iv10oL
18°GS9 /18°G59- THNSS3™d - O€1LE0S 910¢/90/S0 'S 'OM g
18°GG9- “'Vd 1719 - 6669101 AsjoH 91L02/0L/S0 ford R4 ¥29yD- jud [I'g
G106/ G.'0G.- avLiOoL
G108 G/.'0G.- T Y3AL13HS - VOLE0S 9102/90/S0 "= ANI g
GL0G.- “'Vd 17119 - 6669101 "ONI ‘LIH 9102/0L/S0 rAA % 3o9yd- jud [I'g
1G°21LT) VpAYNAN 10l
€1'89 €1°89- "Yvd 1vO - 1970409 910¢/61/S0 "¢ "ANI g
€0°G05°8 €0°G05°8- yvd 1vO - 1910209

Ly vpl'y Ly vl 'y- V1 -LVO - 2910209 910¢/S0/S0 990€0¢ g
ViAW AN “'Vd 1719 - 6669101 'S sSNd SIMOTIVH 9102/0L/S0 ¥4 % ¥29yD- jud [I'g
€£'86 £€'86- Iv10L
£€'86 €€'86- |0JJUOD JUSPOY - 3001 9102/50/S0 218889/ g
€€°86- “'WVd 17119 - 6669101 av1 0903 9102/01L/S0 ocLe 3o9yd- jud |I'g
00'665'5Z 00'665'52" V101
00°'665°GC 00°'66S'Ge- ""00V - 000LS - 000LS 9102/0¢/S0 g
00'66S°GZ- “'Wd 1719 - 6669101 MOUVINSIF 40 ALID 9102/0L/S0 6LLE ¥o9yd- jud |9
6.°19%'C 6. 19¥'C- Iv10oL
6.°19%°C 6. 19v°C- ouo8(3 [eyded - 9001 910¢/S0/S0 " LOJV g
6.’ L9Y'C- “'Vd 1719 - 6669101 JIMLO3T3 TVLIdVO 91L02/0L/S0 gLLE ¥o9yD- jud [I'g
00°.¢€ 00°/,¢¢- avLiOoL
00°/.€€ 00°,¢€¢€- "B MoJewslg - Y0O0L 910¢/6c/¥0 10DV g
00°.¢€- 'Vd 17119 - 6669101 "AIVM MOUVINSIFE 9102/0L/S0 LLLE 3o9yd- jud |9

junowy |euiblQ junowy pred Juno22y way aweN ajeq wnN adA]
910z Aep

lleyaqg 329yo
pleog Jisuel] uepsig



G abed

66'699'G) 66'699°G - V1Ol
00°0€6't 00°0€6't- " LISNVHL - ¥8v0.0S

c0'Lev'e 20 Lev'e “LISNVHL - €8v0£09

05°28L°€ 05'/81°¢- "'V1-1vO - 2av0.0S

Ly°02S'Y Ly°02S' Y "'dvd LvO - 18v0.0S 9102/0E/v0 " IIHdV Ing
00'509 00°509- " pesjuEINEY - L ZE0S 9102/0e/v0 IV g
66'699°G1- 'Vd 1719 - 6669101 YLl ¥IHOVINNHOS 9102/01/S0 6zle A99yD-jud li'g
00°981 00°981- V1Ol
00°981 00981~ "'sod - ¢6606S - ¢660S 910¢/8¢/iv0  "evsel e
00°981- "'vd 1719 - 6669101 A- SIMO9 A3NLId 9102/01/S0 8zle A99yD-jud lig
VL€V v.L'eve- Iv.iOL
vL'eve vLeve- g - €0vLG - E0VLS 9102/5¢/S0 '8 "ANI g
vLeve- 'vd 1719 - 6669101 PE3M XOIN 9102/01/S0 Lz1e A199yD-jud lig
¥9'18€ ¥9'18€- V1Ol
¥9'18¢ v9'18¢€- " 3OVHVO - AeovLs 9102/90/S0 "€ "ANI g
v9'i8e- 'vd 1719 - 6669101 7 S400ad Lsamain 9102/01/S0 9ziLe A99yD-jud li'g
168Gy 168Gy~ Iv.iOL
16851 1G85~ 17301440 - 920505 910¢/60/S0 7103V Ing
168G~ 'vd 1718 - 6669101 '8 LNINILNODdIN 9102/01/S0 scie A99yD-jud li'g
So'evy SO'EvY- V1Ol
S9'evy SO'Evy- Naw - aook 9102/90/50 " LOJV g
S9'EVY- 'vd 1719 - 6669101 nan 9102/01/S0 vele A199yD-jud li'g

junowy [euibuo junowy pied junodoy way aweN ajeq wnN adAL
910z Aen
[reyaqg V_OQ—._U 9LIv1LI90
Nd oL:€

pleog Jisuel] uepsig



9 abed

00°0¥ 0001~ " 1HOdyIY - 420609
o1 4% GZvi6- ONIDAOT - V20605
€e91 €e9l- ""OdSNVYYL - 320609
¢2'90lL 22’901~ X3 VAN - AC060S 910¢/10/S0 1aN= g
10'1G¢C L0'LG¢- ONIDAOT - YZ060S
8801 88°0L- "IN @Yv09 - YY660S
0L'GLL 0L°GL)- OO0 MAN - J10vLS
00°06S‘L 00°06S°L- YL V1dV - Y009lLS 910¢/10/S0 1aN= g
cLel cLEL- S1yvd - 3107LS
1LVS 1L VS "IN @9v09q - YY660S
89'G0C 89'G0¢- "'NY3LX3 - 1916608
9C'LL9 9C'LL9- ""d/SN3d - €V6610S 910¢/10/50 “1aN= g
9°891 v~ 'Vd 17119 - 6669101 VSIA 9102/01/S0 veELE ¥99yd- jwd |I'g
16°68G°} 16°68G°L- Iv1i0l
16'68S‘L 16'68G L~ “'uld - 1660S - 16609 910¢2/02/S0 ¥ 'ANI g
16°685°L- “'Vd 17119 - 6669101 ONILNIYd A3LINN 9102/01/S0 €eLe ¥o9yd- jwd II'g
€L€V6',EC €L€V6'LEC- Iv1i0Ll
£8'G96'88 £8'G96'88- "'VILNOD - 910808
06°L.687l 06°L.6'8¥7L- "'VALNOD - V10808 910¢/0e/¥0  IlddV g
€L'Ev6'LET- 'Vd 17119 - 6669101 A-0006 IXV.L 9102/01/S0 44 % ¥99Yyd- jud |I'g
0008 00°08- Iv1i0Ll
0008 00°08- L0313 - Oeovls 910¢2/GL/ISO "€ "ANI g
00°08- 'vd 17119 - 6669101 ONIJIHLIOITIN® L 9102/01/S0 lele ¥o9yo- jwd Ii'g
68'¢l9 68°¢ClL9- Iv1i0l
1092 109.2- LII0V4 - 1966705 910¢/LL/ISO "L 'ANI g
00'9CL 00'9¢1L- 'S {0074 - 9ele0s 910¢/0L/S0  "0¥SSL g
88'LLe 88'LLe- " 137101 - €d66Y0S
76'661 76'661- 1LI10V4 - 1966709 910¢/60/S0 "L 'ANI g
68°€L9- 'vd 1719 - 6669101 "ONI S\NI3LS 9102/01/S0 ocle ¥o9yo- jwd II'g
junowy |euiblQ jJunowyy pied JUN022Yy way aweN ajeq wnN adA]
910z Aen
__N“_.Qﬁ_ V_OQ—._U 9LIVLI90
pJieog jisuel] Ue\SIg INd 0L:€



| 9bed

79'89L'Y

28'8¢l
00°0S

junowy |euibLiQ

79'891 V-
28'8¢l- 40 OSIN - ¥V66705
00°0G- S3ANITHIV - 920605
junowly pred JUN022Y way| aweN

ajeq

wnN

adA]

v1iolL

910z Aep
[reyag %99y
pleog jisuel] uesig

9LIvLI90
INd 01:€



| abed

008

GO'¥ZY'G8S°L
GO'¥ZY'G8S°L
00'sce
00°'L6¥'SY
GL'00SvE

00°ce
GL'8LY'vE

¥8'10L°20¢")

000
86091 '€zl
16225808
00°0£2°€92
00°000°C
£€8°¢6y
00'808°C
00'G99°CY
0L'Ge8'eT
00'v.€E")
00°G20‘}
8G'62Z'vC
00'G.€
00°00S'€
00°00S‘}

vZ'8v6'c

86'659°C
€1°98G
€G6°10.

00°00G°L
0000202
00°G¢
¥S¥09°vE
2G9/L°9vl
000

91 Aep - uer

000

LO'8LLLLLYL
L0'8LL LLLYL
000
00°896°€81
¥8'S0¥'S

¥8'v0G
00°L06'Y

Ly L¥2'088

Gl'Lee
66'650°}L L
18°€9¥'9C
L¥'929'/28
000
LL'veL
00°0vS
000009
000
00'88¢
0§'¢ce
10'981°8
000

000

000

SOVl

So'vl
000
000

000

000

000
9/°/61°9
00°'6¥Z'GE
00°0lc

Gl Repy

000

11°666°L6
11°666°L6
000
000
L0812'vC

000
L0'8L2've

9.'8¥5'8Y

000
2L8L0°ElL
8.'869'L1
000

000
Sv'06
007204
00°€€5'8
0079V
000

000

000
0G°/81
00°00S°€
000

LEV8

LEV8
000
000

000

000

000
89'8¥.'G
09°¢8¥'6lL
000

91 Aepy

334 N3LI 1ISOd3d aaNdNLl3y - 0L1L0S

asuadxg
J1Joid SsoI9

awoouj [ejo]

awoou| jo sadA] JaYjo - 0019

spung |eiapad [ejol - 000LY

3WOodU| SNOSUE||ISI - 6660F - 6660% 1€I0L

19Yj0 - dWwoou| snoaue||adsiAl - 6660F -
SIFIIAN0D3Y FONVHNSNI -

66607
86607

swiodu| snosue||a3sIiA - 6660¥ - 66607

V14 10} spung sjqeyd3je|N - 0080% - 0080¥ IejoL

19410 - V.14 10} spung sjqeydie|y - 00807 -
- 05801
- 0v80Y
43114
- €180V
4314
YIAIL LSTIM -

0006 IXVL -
- 6080
- 8080
- L080Y
- 9080
- G080

- €0807
S99IAI9G 9By uap|oo -

AnoT (11N uepuep jo £31D

Ana7 1IN YoseWSIg Jo AND
NOILVLYOdSNV¥L 40 LNJNLYVdIA AN
19)u99 Joluag Ayunos ybialing

ONIAN3A dVIN 130

sav 3119on
30vd

avan
presipaN AN
Kep payiun
dASY

0080¥

L180v
0L80¥

¢080¥

awoou] }saI3)U] - L8OV [e30L

13Y}0 - 3WodU| }s3I93] - L080Y
VOIYINY ANVINI - 91080%
VIN3X - V1080%

9wiodu| }saJayuj -

1080V

V14 4o} spund sjqeydie|y - 0080% - 0080
9By uap|o9 uepue| - 6.0 - ¥6.0¥

¢0. ANV L0Z 40 3TVS - 00€0¥

ALITIOVA - L0LOY

1VvJ awoduj xog ated - Z0L0y

Jisuel] awoduj xog aied LOLOY - LOLOY
Sjusl|D Jisuel] eled - Z1€10C

awoou|
asuadxg/awoou| Areuipio

910z Aep

uosiedwon) LA SSO '® }joid
pleog jisuel] ueysig

siseq [enJooy
9LIVLI90

INd 60:€



Z 9bed

00°'G€G'E 00056 00'GLY SWOH dap1y pasjueinen - LZ£0S
1£°08E'C 00°9%S G/ '0GL ‘Jule|N Sng pue J9}dys 91.£06 - 91£0S [ejoL
000 00°'9%G 000 J8Y}Q - IRy Sng pue Ja}|ays 91.£0S - 9L£0S
9628 000 000 HIVdIY YILTIHS - 991€05
G1'162'C 000 G1'0S. ONINVI1O ¥ILTIHS - VILE0S
‘Jule|N sng pue J8}ays 91.£06S - 9L£0S
9L /¥E's €296 98186 sped pue juswdinb3 - £1.£0S - £L£0S 1ejoL
G9'612°L €2°96 000 1830 - sped pue juswdinb3 - €£L€0G - £L£0S
69’166 000 18'659 HIHSYM FUNSSTAd - OELE0S [BIOL
68°0L. 000 18'659 JaYI0 - YIHSVYM JUNSSIUd - IELE0S
9/°022 000 000 S1¥vd - L9€1€0S
HIHSYM FUNSST¥d - IELE0S
61°699 000 00921 INIWITYOV LNIVIN ¥399NHOS YOOTd - 9€1£06 B30l
00°'152 000 00°9Z) Jay30 - ININIIHYOV LNIVIN ¥399NHOS YOO - 9€1£0S
6L YLy 000 000 UIVdIY ¥399NHIS OO0 - L9ELE0S
LININIIYOV LNIVIN ¥399NHOS YOO - 9€1£0S
19°0LY'T 000 66'66.°L LN3INdIND3 dOHS - VELEOS
sped pue juawdinb3 - £1£06 - £1L£0S
LS'BEL L6 19°/10'€Z 8904122 YepoN [esuad) - LOE0S - LOSOS
1G°1¥6'22 Z8'GLL L £6'GY9'Y SAILITILN - ZLLOS - ZLLOS [ejoL
¥9'6.0'C z8°8SY 0Z°02S juswabeuely ajseM - 4001
AN 0066 ££'86 [onuo9 Juspoy - 3001
G9'96G'y 09°zz¢ S9'ery Nnaw - aool
98'/69'C G6'86Y 257061 S90IAIDG [eLIO)UEL - D00]
86'66.0L 000 6.19Y'C 2113933 [epnded - 9001
ZL'v6') Gy'ove Pr'1€9 juswpedaq Joje M Yosewsiq - V00l
SAILITILN - ZLLOS - ZLLOS
68°GLE 000 G8'GY S334 JOIAYIS - LL10S - L110S [ejoL
G1°€0L 000 0z's JaY10 - S334 IDIANIS - LLLOS - LLLOS
A4 000 G9'0Y S$334 SITVS A¥VO 11a3¥9 - VILL0S
S334 JOIAYIS - LLLOS - LLLOS
91 Aep - uer Gl Repy 91 Aepy
910z Aep siseg [enJooy
uosiedwon) LA SSO '® }joid 9L/71/90

pieog jisuel] uepsig d 60:€



¢ abed

80°/80‘Y 000 ozeLz'L S3YIL - V¥0.L0S 1830 L
81’918 000 000 J9Y30 - STNIL - V0205
(AR A4 000 0zEeLz'L LISNVHLVYV -STNIL - ZVH0.L0S
69°€58 000 000 S3YIL-1VD - LVY0L0S
S3YIL - V#0205
$1S09 3I2IY3A - #0065 - 0L0S
00'€9.'c6 000 000 @dsueunsu| - 00905 - 00905
62 ¥98'Z1 16882 L 20° 16V auoyda|a] - Z0S0S - Z0S0S IBI0L
£8°09/ 16882 L 00°05Z JayjQ - suoyds|a] - Z0S0S - 20505
009LE‘} 000 000 INILSAS ONIDDO0T ADI0A - AZ0S0S
00°052 000 00°0S MONHO ¥O4 LNIFWIASUNINITY - 920505
L6v8 L 000 LG8GY S3ANIT 301440 - 920505
GG'Z69'8 000 1G'8€L°) S13719V.1 - VZ0S0S 1ejoL
20°LLY'E 000 000 JaY30 - S1319VL - VZ0S0S
£8'629°L 000 8Z'€¥S S13719vVL 1VD - TVZ0S0S
04°685'¢ 000 €T°G6L L S13719V.L LISNVHLVHVd - LVZ0S0S
S13719V1 - V20505
auoyda|a] - Z0S0S - Z0S0S
¥8'/68'9 06'295°L 161221 salddng - 66%0S - 66705 1e301L
91'$9G°L 06'29G'L 000 1810 - seiddng - 66%0S - 66705
¥G'6¥8'C 000 68°/8Y S317ddNS ONINVI1D - 966106 18101
00°0/6 000 88'L1LZ STAMOL ¥3dVd ANV ¥3dvd L3101 - £96610S
06'9¢ 000 000 S3ITddNS ONINVI1D F1DIHIAA - 2966105
Y9ZY8'L 000 10922 S3ITddNS ONINVI1D ALITIOVA - 1966105
S3I1ddNS DONINVI1D - 966105
P vvy'e 000 80°0%. saljddng 82140 - V66106 [€10L
G6'€6E 000 000 SdI1S 11ISOd3a ANV SMO3HD - SV6610S
€0°18¢ 000 z8'8zl S311ddNS 321440 ISIN - ¥V6610S
GZ'619 000 9z'L19 STION3Id/SNAd - £V66¥0S
GZ'v2S 000 000 AYVNOILVYLS - ZV66¥0S
99°'62S 000 000 NI - LV6610S
sa1iddng 20130 - V66105
sai|ddns - 66%0S - 66705
91 Aep - uer Gl Repy 91 Aepy
siseg |enJooy
uosiedwon) LA SSO '® }joid 9L/71190

pieog jisuel] uepsig Id 60:€



{ abed

89'69/'G

00'8€5°L
00922}
¥.°10¢
65°8LL°)
Ge'LES

YEY6Y'9

€G'81¢
0008
Sv'G6
18°LLe
vi'Lic
0v'858°L
G6'889°¢C

GG'€GL'66L L

zeleziove
GZ'9Z¥'SSE
80°00L ‘¥09

9¥'920'6L1
8¥'/85'vL

0v'8Sv
01’85y

0G'€V6'66

19'C5L'GL
90°'GS0'Y

0v'8¥8°C

0069822
ZL¥09'LL
GL'6.8'7L
05'8€6°LC

91 Aep - uer

0G°'12€C

05'12eC
000
000
000
000

000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

25269952
25269952
000
000

GG'G.6°259
GG'6/6°299
000

000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

Gl Repy

11°18¢€°L

00892
000
G165
c0'vSy
000

69°€€9°C

000
00°0v
Sv'LL
8L'161
000
0c'eoy
9z'816'L

L€°200°9€C
000
€1°9€2'/8
8G°0.L'8Y1L

ve'LLL'EE
000
000

000

¥1¥9G6°CE

000

000

000
00°0S6'G
L€'991°9
681108
¥6'G0LCL

91 Aepy

BuisiliaApy - 8060S - 80606 I€10L

JayjQ - BuIsiIaApY - 8060S - 8060S

AL/OIQVY - d8060S

SA@yvI SSANISNG - 980605

ONISILYIAQVY ISIN - 980605

ONISILYIAQV VIAIN - V80605
BuisiiaApy - 80605 - 80605

I19Aei] - 2060S - 20605 Iej0L

19430 - [9AR.LL - 20605 - 20605
ONIMYVd LYOdYIV - 420605
NOILVHOdSNVL - 320605
ISN3dX3 VAN - A2060S
LNINISANGNITA FOVITIN - I2060S
SANITAIV - 920605
ONIOAOT - V2060S

I9Ae1] - 2060S - 2060S

0006 IXV.L - 1080S - 1080S IElOL

49430 - 0006 IXVL - 1080S - 1L080S

1V -S3JIAY3S LOVYHLNOD - 910805

LISNVYL -S3JIAYTS LOVHLNOD - V10805
0006 IXV.L - 1080S - L080S

$3S0Q 92IYSA - #0L0S - ¥0L0S I€IOL
1330 - S3S0Q 3DIY3A - ¥0.L0S - ¥0L0S
S33L1vVE - O¥0.L0S [ejol

1vJ -s3i¥3aliva - 1O¥0.L0S
S3RI3LLVE - O¥0.L0S

SyIvd3y - 910.0S [ejoL

19430 - SHIVd3Y - 9v0.0S
J0gav1 ATOIHIA IDIAYTS - 99V0L0S
S1uVvd 3TOIHIA IDIAY3TS - SaV0L0S
JOogav -LISNVYL - ¥av0.0S
S1uVvd -LISNVYL - €8v0.0S
J0ogav1-1vO - 2av0.0S
SL1yvd LvO - 1av0.0S

Sulvd3ay - av0.0S

910z Aep

uosiedwon) LA SSO '® }joid

pleog Jisuel] uepsig

siseq [enJooy
9LIVLI90

INd 60:€



G abed

19°99L°C 000 000 81eM)OS Y2\ 2IN0oY - ZOYLS IBIOL
19'991° 000 000 LVO-HOLVIN 31NOY - VZOVLS
91eM)OS YdJe|\ dInoy - Z0¥LS
9eeLY's LLY8S L Zv'68L s)s09 49Indwoy - LoyLS - LOYLS [el0L
00'88G'Z LLY8S L 000 Jay)Q - s3s09 JeIndwoy - LovLS - LOVLS
zLelL 000 ZLEL S1¥vd - 3L0VLS
6901 000 000 JUVYMLHOS - ALOVLS
LLPEET 000 0L°SLL SHILNAINOD MAN - JLOVLS
66'8Y 000 000 NOILD310¥d SNYHIA-ILNY - 9L0VLS
66°L2E 000 000 NOILVTIVLSNI - V10VLS
s}s09 J9Indwio) - LoYLS - LOYLS
LELE0°L 000 000 sasuadx3 ainjuing 00LLS - 00LLS
G6'ELG'ZE 000 00°'66G'GZ Bunipny '@ Bugunoddy - 000LS - 000LS IBIOL
00'¥Zh'ze 000 00'66G'GZ 1830 - Bunipny B Bununoody - 0001S - 0001
G6'68 000 000 0O¥d YOOgMIIND - YO00LS
Bunpny ® Buyunoddy - 000LS - 000LS
60°2.€ 000 G9'G59 asuadxg snosue|[edsIIA - ¥660S - 76605 IBI0L
00°GE 000 000 18y} - asuadx3 snosue||a3sI\ - ¥660S - Y6605
60°2¥E 000 G9°'59 2179nd -STVAN ONILITN A¥VO9d - VY6605
wm:wnxm shoaue||adsINl - 6605 - ¥660G
00'6.€'L 000 000 abejsod - 26606 - 26605
18°9G8G'E Zy1z0'e 6G°G6.°L Buihdo9 = Bunuud - 1660S - 16605 IBIOL
16'68G°L Zr'1zo's 16'68G°L 18y} - BuiAdoy g Bunuld - 1660S - 16605
1£°8G6 000 89'602 TVNYILX3 - 916606 [e10L
80°€8Z 000 000 JaY10 - TYNHILXT - 916605
£€2°S/9 000 89°50Z LISNVHL -TYNYILXT - 1916605
TVNY3LX3 - 916605
G9'900°} 000 000 TVNYILNI - V16605
Buikdo) = Bunuid - 16605 - 16605
GZ'L68 0062 000 diysiaquay/seng - 0160S 1eloL
0008 00'6.2 000 JayyQ - diysiaquisy/seng - 01605
SZ'LL 000 000 334 dIHSYAIINIIN S.AVS - 201605
00°00S 000 000 S3Nna vawg - 901605
00°00€ 000 000 S3aNA V.14 - V0L60S
diysiaquisy/sang - 01605
91 Aep - uer Gl Repy 91 Aepy
910z Aep siseg [enJooy
uosiedwon) LA SSO '® }joid 9L/71/90

pieog jisuel] uepsig Id 60:€



9 abed

91'9€.'6-
91'9¢L'Gh-
L2091 LE"L
1208
L¢'08
L¢08

000
ooclL
oozl

00°06€'Y
00°06€‘Y

GG'0€9°C
GG'0€9°C

00°09%'L

GELLY'G

¥6'v.8
G/'Gee
00'626°}
00°001
¥9'LGY
yAH 74
8E'199
L0°560°}

91 Aep - uer

6L0ze'cal
61°02€€9lL
28'L5¥'816
000
000
000

00°€99
000
000

000
000

000
000

000

66°9¥C'L

66'9VC L
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

Gl Repy

olL°L89‘0ve-
0L'189°0ve-
12°089°8€€
000
000
000

000
000
000

00°06G°L
00°065°}

000
000

000

8€°G0L

VL' €ve
000
000
000
¥9°18¢
00°08
000
000

91 Aepy

awoou| }JaN
awoaou| AreuipiQ }oN

asuadx3 |ejol

sasuadx3 jo sadA] 1ayj0 - 00159 IeIoL
INIINISHNGINITH ISNIdX3 - 07169 [ejol

LNINISANGWIFA VAN - VOYLS9

LININISHNGINITE ISNIdX3T - 0V1S9
sasuadx3g jo sadA] 19y10 - 00159

S391AI9S J0BHUOD - 00129
ISN3dX3 V.14-NON - 0005 [e0L

ISN3dX3 TIAVYL VL14-NON - 9000vS
JISN3IdX3 VL4-NON - 000vS

Bujures] - 0091LS - 009G IejoL

S334 NOILVYLSIOFY ONINIVYL V1dV - V009LS
Buiures] - 00915 - 009LS

SOIavy AVM-OML - SOVLS [ejol

AVM OML ¥04d ¥31v3ad3d - VSorLs
SOIavyd AVM-OML - SOVLS
SVHINVI ALIIND3S - ¥OVLS

sjso9 Buipling - €0vLS - €0VLS €301

JayjQ - s3s09 Bulp|ing - €0vLS - €0VLS
NOILO3dSNI HOLVHINIO - OE0VLS
SAOOH LN3A - d€0VLS
SMOO0T - 3E0VLS
SHIVd3Y ¥003d I9VHVO - acovis
AVOIYLO3T3 - O€0VLS
Sy3T109 - deovis
AIVd3d ONILVIH - VEOVLS

s)so9 Buip|ing - €0v7LS - €0VLS

910z Aep

uosiedwon) LA SSO '® }joid
pleog jisuel] ueysig

siseq [enJooy
9LIVLI90

INd 60:€



MAY 2016

MONTHLY REPORT
%
INC/DEC
OVR
Month YTD PY Month PYYTD PYTD
RIDERSHIP
FIXED ROUTE 10,625 59331 10,347 53,342 11.23%
PARATRANSIT 13,233 67,748 13,707 69,868 -3.03%
Total 23,858 127,079 24,054 123,210 3.14%
FIXED ROUTE AVG. DAILY BOARDINGS 425.00 463.52 413.88 420.02 10.36%
PARATRANSIT AVG. DAILY BOARDINGS 426.87 445,71 442.16 462.70 -3.67%
ON TIME PERFORMANCE
FIXED ROUTE 93.47%
PARATRANSIT 98.36%
YTD PERFORMANCE 96.95%
EFFICIENCY
REVENUE
FIXED ROUTE
FAREBOX - OPERATIONS $ 5,749 S 34605 S 6,198 S 37,772 -8.38%
PARATRANSIT
OPERATIONS S 19,484 S 146,177 S 35249 S 163,296 -10.48%

TOTALREVENUE | $ 25,232 [| S 180,781 || S 41,447 || S 201,068 | -10.09%

EXPENSE
FIXED ROUTE
OPERATIONS $ 87,237 $ 441,287 $ 86594 S 444926  -0.82%
$ 87,237 $ 441,287 $ 86,594 S 444,926  -0.82%
PARATRANSIT
OPERATIONS $ 148,771 $ 758,466 $153,192 $ 780,331  -2.80%
$148,771 $ 758466 $153,192 $ 780,331  -2.80%
TOTAL EXPENSE | $ 236,007 || $ 1,199,754 || $ 239,786 || $ 1,225,257 |  -2.08%

FAREBOX REVENUE/EXPENSE RATIO | 0.11|| 0.15|| 0.17|| 0.16|




M BIS-MAN
CAT TRAWNSIT

CAPITAL AREA TRANSIT

MAY 2016 ANALYTICS OVERVIEW

Website

May proved to be a very good month for the site, eclipsing the month prior and May 2015 stats in many
instances. This past month, sessions were up nearly 14.5% from the April 2016 and more than 1.75%
from May 2015. Users were up nearly 13% and 4.15% over those respective time periods. While pages
per visit are still not at 2015 levels, they continue to recover over the previous month by about three-
quarters of a percent, and time spent on the site increased about 15 seconds over April 2016 average
session durations. The traffic is still split nearly in half with desktop (875 sessions) and mobile/tablet
users (851 sessions).

Facebook

A productive month included one paid campaign that helped the platform’s reach nearly double from
the month before and May 2015 levels. The account consistently increases by single-digit likes each
month, which helps build organic reach.

Twitter

A similar, if not more, productive month was enjoyed for the Twitter account. One paid campaign
resulted in about 12,000 impressions, while the organic reach was about double the month previous and
more than 2% times the reach of May 2015. The account consistently increases by single-digit followers
each month, helping build organic reach.

RouteShout

A jump of 9 unique users (65% increase over April 2016) resulted in about double the usage of
Smartphone usage from the previous month.

Bis-Man Online
There were no Bis-Man Online ads running in April, and subsequently no traffic generated.
Mail Chimp

An increased mailing list, combined with a small sample size of exposure helped lower the overall open
rate, from last quarter. After declining significantly at the end of 2015, the bounced emails are again
increasing, and the mailing list could be starting to show its age again.

Bis-Man Transit delivers valued public transportation, linking people, jobs and communities.

3750 East Rosser Avenue, Bismarck, ND 58501 e P: (701) 258-6817 e F: (701) 258-6752 @ www.bismantransit.com




Website Google Analytics Report

Overview May 2016 April 2016 Change May 2015 Change
Sessions 1726 1,508 14.46% 1696 1.77%

Users 1284 1,137 12.93% 1233 4.14%

Pageviews 4826 4,191 15.15% 5328 -9.42%

Pages/Session 2.8 2.78 0.72% 3.14 -10.83%
Session Duration 2:48 2:33 9.80% 3:06 -9.68%

Bounce Rate 46.64% 47.48% -1.77% 43.99% 6.02%

Visitor Type

New Visitor 1165 1,016 14.67% 1089 6.98%

Returning Visitor 561 492 14.02% 607 -7.58%

Desktop Traffic

Sessions 875 799 9.51% 876 -0.11%
New Users 627 566 10.78% 597 5.03%

Pages/Session 2.95 2.94 0.34% 3.14 -6.05%
Session Duration 2:59 2:33 16.99% 3:06 -3.76%
Bounce Rate 48.80% 49.81% -2.03% 43.99% 10.93%
Mobile Traffic

Sessions 769 619 24.23% 696 10.49%
New Users 474 386 22.80% 417 13.67%
Pages/Session 2.63 2.6 1.15% 2.92 -9.93%
Session Duration 2:38 2:35 1.94% 2:34 2.60%

Bounce Rate 44.08% 44.59% -1.14% 46.12% -4.42%
Tablet Traffic

Sessions 82 90 -8.89% 124 -33.87%
New Users 64 64 0.00% 75 -14.67%
Pages/Session 2.78 2.58 7.75% 3.1 -10.32%
Session Duration 2:28 2:21 4.96% 3.07 -20.86%
Bounce Rate 47.56% 46.67% 1.91% 42.74% 11.28%




Facebook Analytics

May 2016 April 2016 Change May 2015 Change
Likes 331 326 1.53% 278 19.06%
# of Posts 40 38 5.26% 58 -31.03%
Post Clicks 120 85 41.18% 110 9.09%
Likes, Comments,
Shares 66 41 60.98% 82 -19.51%
Organic Reach 2756 2275 21.14% 2139 28.85%
Total Reach 4099 2275 80.18% 2139 91.63%
Page/Tab Visits NA NA H#VALUE! 209 #VALUE!
External Referrers NA NA H#VALUE! 0 H#VALUE!

Analytics from Facebook Insights




Twitter Analytics

May 2016 April 2016 Change May 2015 Change
Total # of Followers 254 249 2.01% 153 66.01%
# of Tweets 40 35 14.29% 57 -29.82%
Organic Impressions 7450 3743 99.04% 2834 162.88%
Total Impressions 19072 3743 409.54% 2834 572.97%
Mentions 0 0 #DIV/0! NA #VALUE!
Enagements 50 29 72.41% 20 150.00%
Link Clicks 14 6 133.33% 9 55.56%
Profile Clicks 8 1 700.00% 2 300.00%
Detail Expands 17 2 750.00% 2 750.00%
Hastag Clicks 3 1 200.00% 1 200.00%
Retweets 6 5 20.00% 4 50.00%
Likes 2 5 -60.00% 1 100.00%
Embedded Media Views 0 8 -100.00% 1 -100.00%
Replies 0 1 -100.00% 0 #DIV/0!
Shared Via Email 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!
Photo or Video Click 263 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!
Engagement Rate 0.26% 0.50% -48.00% 0.70% -62.86%

Analytics from analytics.twitter.com




RouteShout Analytics

May 2016 April 2016 Change May 2015 Change
Unique Users 23 14 64.29% 26 -11.54%
Total Responses 137 68 101.47% 228 -39.91%
SMS 0 4 -100.00% 2 -100.00%
Smartphone 137 64 114.06% 226 -39.38%




Bis-Man Online Report

May 2016 April 2016 Change May 2015 Change
Views 0 0 #DIV/0! 311 -1
Impressions 0 0 #DIV/0! 31596 -1
Contact Clicks 0 0 #DIV/0! 9 -1
Watching 0 0 #DIV/0! 6 -1
Emailed 0 0 #DIV/0! 1 -1
FB Referral 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!
Twitter Referral 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!
Pinterest Referral 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!
Other Referral 0 0 #DIV/0! 5 -1




Mail Chimp Analytics

Mailing List Campaign Campaign
Size Opens  Open Rate Clicks Click Rate Bounced Unsub
2016 Q2 358 60 17.50% 2 0.60% 16 1
2016 Q1 352 70 20.70% 8 2.40% 14 3
2015 Q4 355 75 21.70% 1 1.30% 9 1
2015 Q3 362 73 21.20% 6 1.70% 18 2
2015 Q2 359 77 22.30% 6 1.70% 14 0
2015Q1 366 82 23.80% 8 2.30% 21 0
2014 Q4 367 89 25.20% 9 2.50% 14 2
14 HFRD 349 75 22.30% 9 2.70% 13 1
2014 Q3 350 66 19.50% 1 0.30% 11 1
AlW 349 72 21.10% 10 2.90% 8 1
2014 Q2 355 83 24.10% 1 0.30% 11 1
2014 Q1 267 68 26.10% 2.30% 6 0




TAXI 9000 o BISMARCK « MINOT ND

701-223-9000 DISPATCH 701-852-9000
3750 E Rosser Avenue Bismarck, ND 58501 500 3" Street NE  Minot, ND 58703
701-223-9035 Fax 701-258-7393 701-852-8025 Fax 701-852-8025
Taxi 9000 Bis-Man Transit The CAT
June 13, 2016
To: Bis-Man Transit Board
From: Craig R. Sjoberg, Safety Manager

Reference: Safety Initiative Analytics

This is an updated progress report for Schumacher Transportation’s safety initiative.

1. The CPR component of the CPR, First Aid, and defensive driving training initiative is complete. All of
the CAT and transit drivers, including their managers, have been trained. CPR training began on May
18 and was completed on June 3. The following information is attached for your review.

CAT Deadline: May 31 Completed: June 3 (3 days late) Drivers trained: 14 of 14 100%

Transit Deadline: June 18 Completed: June 3 ( 15 days early) Drivers trained: 24 of 24 100%

Training days: 11

Training hours: 114

Classes conducted: 16

Service disruption to our customers: None

mmoONwrP

2. The First Aid component will begin on June 27 with target goals similar to the CPR data noted above.
3. The third and final component of the primary training initiative, defensive driving, shall begin following
the completion of the First Aid component.

4. Ongoing research and input from numerous sources have resulted in short and long term goals
designed to build a firm foundation for the Schumacher Transportation safety program.



